SULLIVAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' MEETING

October 6, 2020

The meeting of the Sullivan County Commissioners was called to order at 10:00 a.m. on the above date by Chair Brian Hoffman. Attending were Commissioner Donna Iannone, Commissioner Darlene Fenton, Chief Clerk Francine Doyle, Solicitor Kenneth Levitzky, Treasurer Katrina Wilkins, Sheriff Bob Montgomery, Lauren Edkin and Scott Meyers of Sullivan County Victim Services and Mike Hokkanen of the Sullivan Review.

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag.

Commissioner Iannone made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 22, 2020 Commissioners' Meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Fenton and unanimously carried.

Commissioner Fenton made a motion to award the bid for painting at the Mattern Building to the lowest bidder, Brothers Painting, 39 Maple Acre Lane, Dushore, PA 18614 in the amount of \$26,824.00. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Iannone and unanimously carried.

Commissioner Iannone made a motion to approve the Domestic Violence Proclamation for October. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Fenton and unanimously carried. The proclamation was read aloud by Scott Meyer of Sullivan County Victim Services.

Commissioner Iannone made a motion to approve a cooperative agreement between the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Sullivan, Sullivan County Sheriff's Office and the Court of Common Pleas of Sullivan County, Domestic Relations Section effective October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2025. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Fenton and unanimously carried.

Commissioner Iannone made a motion to approve a cooperative agreement between the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Sullivan, the Sullivan County District Attorney's Office and the Court of Common Pleas of Sullivan County, Domestic Relations Section effective October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2025. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Fenton and unanimously carried.

Commissioner Iannone made a motion to approve a cooperative agreement between the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Sullivan, Kenneth R. Levitzky serving as solicitor, and the Court of Common Pleas of Sullivan County, Domestic Relations effective October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2025. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Fenton and unanimously carried.

Commissioner Hoffman made a motion to approve Amendment No. 1, Professional & Administrative Services Agreement between Sullivan County and SEDA-Cog in regards to the Sullivan County Relief Block Grant. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Fenton and unanimously carried.

Commissioner Fenton made a motion to hire Alex Wardigo as Assistant Planner/GIS Specialist effective October 13, 2020. This is a full- time position with benefits in accordance with the Sullivan County personnel policy after the successful completion of a 60-day probationary period. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Iannone and unanimously carried.

Commissioner Iannone made a motion to pay current invoices in the amount of \$126,199.73. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Fenton and unanimously carried.

The Prothonotary September report was available for review.

INFORMATION:

There will be a drive through health fair on October 17th from 9-12 at the Sullivan County fairgrounds.

Sullivan County was awarded a grant in the amount of \$38,000.00 from DCNR for open space and greenways.

There being no additional business to discuss, Commissioner Fenton made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:16 a.m.

Sullivan County Commissioners

Attest:

Brian Hoffman, Chair

Francine Doyle, Chief Clerk

Donna Iannone, Vice Chair

Darlene Fenton, Commissioner